# Detria Harrison

Lawrenceville, GA dlynnetteharrison@gmail.com +1 912 463 3123

Dedicated Nurse with 17 years' experience with a fast-paced Emergency Medical Service as a Paramedic, and 1yr. as a RN at a level 1 trauma center.

Highly experienced with culturally diverse patient populations and full spectrum of age ranges. Adept at managing care for acute and stable trauma, cardiac, neuro, psych, respiratory, drug abuse/ overdose, septic, geriatric, obstetric, violent, and intubated patients. Recognized by patients and colleagues for excellent communication skills and teamwork.

# Work Experience

## RN

WellStar AMC - Atlanta, GA August 2020 to Present

Emergency Dept. and Acute care nurse providing care and treatment range from severe injury and chronic illness, to strokes, mental health and infectious diseases.

## **Paramedic/Field Training Officer**

Grady Health System - Atlanta, GA January 2010 to August 2020

Provide comprehensive and effective care to patient including the assessment, management and treatment of any medical or traumatic, adult or pediatric patient.

# Education

## **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Chamberlain School of Nursing October 2020 to June 2021

## **Associate Degree in Nursing**

Gwinnett Technical College School of Nursing - Lawrenceville, GA May 2020

## **Associate in Public Health**

IHM - St. Louis, MO January 2004 to December 2006

## Associate in Electronics Engineering

ITT Technical Institute - Earth City, MO June 2000 to September 2002

## RN

Expires: June 2020

State: GA

# Skills

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Teaching
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Vital Signs
- Typing 45-50 wpm (10+ years)
- Triage
- ICU Experience

# Certifications and Licenses

## EKG

January 2006 to Present

**EKG Expertise** 

# **Registered Nurse (RN)**

June 2020 to June 2022

**CPR** June 2020 to June 2022

# PALS

June 2020 to June 2022

# Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

June 2020 to June 2022

# Assessments

# **Clinical judgment — Proficient**

September 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

# **Patient-focused care — Proficient**

September 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.